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Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Dear Milah,

The market value of SBF

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, B November 2018 4:53 PM

SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

RE: Check MV - SBF1BU (doa:06/1 1/2018)

18U is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 20L8 4:01 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Check MV - SBF18U (doa: 06/1112078]'

Market value for you !

Best Regards,

DeniseTay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5255-3561" I email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax: 6255-4315

Blk 5L, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@ss.msis-asia'com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:00 PM

Subject: Check MV - SBF18U (doa: 06/11 /20181

Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

Direct lins +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | mitah@sq.msiq-asia.com
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Post an Adverti$erxent
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Search Selection Subaru Impre:a

:l Price

Any

Depreciation

Any

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.tM $77,88$ $9,120 /yr 24-May-20Q7 1.,994 cc Sports Available
{coE tiil 05l2a27)

For An Introduction, Daily Driven With The Feel Of A Rally Car... ffi*m

posted:05-Nov_2018 Tags: 2007 Subaru Impreza,2007 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru implsa, Subaru, lnprsa,''- -.." impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru lrnpreza 1.6M {COE till $25'000 $5,540 /yr
05l2023)

Lady Driver Regular Servicing Well Maintained,

13-l4ay-2008 1,597 ct 190,000 km Sedan

postedj 04-Nov-201e Tags: 200S Subaru Impreza, 2008 subaru inrp.ea, subaru Inrp.eza, subaru intp.eza, Sutraru, Impreza,-"-" impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 1.6A, (COE till $17'800 $5,800 /yr 04-Dec-2006 1,597 cc 193,999 km Sedan
t2l2a2L)

New Arrival! Most Popular Sedan On Sales! Powerful, Stylish, Spacious To Fit Your Family Size, Accident Free, Non Smoker Unit, View To Believe!
Trade In l'lost Welcome. Major Banks, In House 0r High Loa...

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

posted:04-Nov_?01g Tags: 2006 Subaru Imprcza,2006 subaru impr*a, Subaru lJnpreza, subaru imprua, Srharu, Iffrpre?a,
rmpleza, useo 5uDard

Subaru Impreza WRX ?.5M $7rf800 $8,100/yr 03-Nov-2007 2,457 cc Sports
(coE t'il Lt!7827,

Well Maintained 1 Owner WRX (Renewed Coe Become 2). Seruiced And Maintained By Reputable Subaru Workshop. No Repairs Needed! Owner
Reluctant Sale As Due For Upgrade. Trade In And Loans Available! Call...

postedr 03-Nov-2018 Tags: 2007 Subar! Impreza, 2007 subaru impreza, Subaru Impaeza, subaru imprcza, Subaru, Imp)€za,
"-' -"'" impreza, Use.d Subaru

Is your COI expiring? Let us holp you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

$ubaru Impreza WRX 5b 2.5M $67'800 $7,700 lyt 24-May-2008 2,457 cc Sports Available
sTr (coE till 05/2028)

Owner Consignment Unit. Low Depreciation, Good Condition 5D STI For Sale That Is Already Renewed, Everything In cood Condition, 6 Months Free
Seruicing By Reputable Workhop With 40 Years Experience I...

postedj 02-Nov_201.8 
Tags: 2008 Subaru lmpreza, 2008 subaru imp€za, Suba.u lmpreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, lmpreza,

""' ,Tprela, Used Suba,u

Subaru Impreza wRX 2,0M $55,000 $8,690 /yr 28-oct-1996 1,994 cr Sports Availablo
(coE till a4lzfi26)

Selling My Daily Driven Subaru WRX, GC8 Chassis. Car Is In A Good Running Condition Due To It Being Daily Driven. Resprayed At LYB Just Over A
vear igo, AnO engine Has Been Rebuilt. COE Renewed In Apr... W

post€di 0?-l.jov-2018 Tags: 1996 Subaru impreza, 1996 sullaru impreza. Subaru Inrpr€rc, subaru inrprez!, Subaru, Impreza,
""' -"'" impreza, Used Subaru

Li!*11!ir1) 1 ;. I

baru Impreza WRX-S 5D
iM (lleir 10-yr COfi

$54800 $5,480 /yr 29-Oct-2008 2,457 cc 88,000 km

https:/lwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=lmpreza&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Subaru
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